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A.G. Projects Mangement

nan:  "Kaidar" <kaidarm@zahav.net.il>

Ix: "A.G. Projects Mangement" <avi@agproman.co.il>
nw: 20:14 2006 ar 08 'wrnn i

Nwin:  Fw: International Toast

— Original Message ——

From: jchnc-a

To: Kaidar

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 1:24 PM
Subject: Re: International Toast

Kaidar, Thank you sincerely for your international toast & for thinking of us, | have copied vour
President & to members of the club. Fortunately none of our members was harmed apart from bamg
shaken by the terrible blasts. We are currently looking at the needs of around 100 local people
were completely demolished to see what financial help may be needed.

Yours in Rotary

John & members of the Rotary Club of Hemel Hempstead

—— Original Message —

From: Kaidar

To: johnc-a@ntlworld.com

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2005 9:08 PM
Subject: International Toast

Dear Mr. Cariton-Ashton,

We wish to inform you that the Rotary Club of Kfar Saba Israel (District 2490) raised the Int:
evening at its weekly meeting to your club in Hernel Hempstead.

We frust that all the members of Rotary Hemel Hempstead have not been harmed in the tersnis
occured in your area this morning.

With very best wishes

PP Yehuda Kaidar
International Committee

059/06/2006

I#
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